Appendix 9

Application - East / West Rail - Splitting Section I into I1 and I2: 15/01978/CND

Appendix 9 –email from Network Rail 5 October 2015
This was received after the agenda publication and is issued as a supplementary appendix to the report. It should be read in conjunction with the rest of the report.
Sent: 05 October 2015 16:29

Dear Fiona,

Thank you for your letter of 30th September relating to our proposal to split Section I of the East West Rail Project.

After due consideration I can confirm that for reasons of programme efficiency, Network Rail will produce a Noise Scheme of Assessment for Section I2 and will implement the mitigating measures recommended.

I hope this meets with your approval and look forward to hearing of The Council’s agreement to split Section I.

With kind regards

Andy Milne

Senior Programme Manager (East West Rail)

IP Central

